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April 21, 2009 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM:  Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
SUBJECT: Bid 10-001-AZ, Furniture for Anclote High & WaterGrass Elementary, Part III 
  Award Group #6, Metal Shelving for Storage/Custodial Areas 
      
On February 17, 2009, Part I of the above-referenced bid was awarded. At that time, Award Group #6 
for metal shelving required further evaluation. Below please find our recommendation for this furniture 
group. 
 
Award Group #6 
 
Storage and Handling Equipment, bidding Triboro/Boxer, $28,197.49 
School Specialty, bidding Hallowell, $40,826.12 
Hertz Furniture, bidding Penco, $49,577.28 
Storagecraft, bidding Hallowell, $52,949.17 
PRIDE, bidding own line, $59,634.82 (there was a vendor math error in the all-or-none bid price,  
  which does not affect the award) 
Ernie Morris, bidding, Edsal, $67,860 
 
The low bidder, Storage and Handling Equipment, has confirmed in writing that they are unable to 
meet all the terms and conditions of the bid.  We recommend acceptance of the bid from School 
Specialty as lowest and best responsive, responsible bid meeting written specifications, at an 
all-or-none price of $40,826.12.  Per the terms of the bid, the shelving will be delivered to each 
school site, and assembled and installed at no additional charge by vendor employees. 
 
Cost savings for this award, calculated as the difference between the highest bid and lowest 
compliant bid received, is approximately $27,034. 
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